Michael Tedesco

From: Dell, O'Shane O <oshane.o.dell@chase.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 12:21 PM

To: Michael Tedesco

Subject: RE: Chase

Looks good.

O’Shane Dell | Vice President | National Head of New Market ATM Expansion & New England Market Lead | Consumer Banking
Distribution Network | Global Real Estate | JPMorgan Chase & Co. | 237 Park Ave, Fl 12, New York, NY 10017 | W: (212) 270-6430 |
C: (917) 692-4652 | oshane.o.dell@chase.com |

Out of Office Notice:

From: Michael Tedesco [mailto:mtedesco@fibranding.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 11:36 AM

To: Dell, O'Shane O <oshane.o.dell@chase.com>

Subject: Chase

O’Shane,

Is this signature OK — Also | started working. Let get the agreement finalized. My partners want me to at least get that
before | start sharing the coffers.

Here is a small taste.
| did not spend a lot of time photo shopping | apologies for the crudeness.

I am thinking $300 per/mo fixed rent

Michael Tedesco
FIBRANDING in Partnership with J.P. Morgan Chase

FBRANDING .,
301 Lindenwood Drive (Suite 201)

Malvern, Pennsylvania 19355

Direct: 203-368-8616

Fax: 888-793-8616

www.fibranding.com

CHASE ) RETAIL DISTRIBUTION METWORK
Disclaimer

This email may contain privileged and/or confidential information that
is intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the

1


12033
Highlight


intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, copying,
distributing or using any of the information contained in the transmission.
If you received this communication in error, please contact the sender
(“Company”) immediately and destroy the material in its entirety,
including all electronic and hard copies.

This communication may contain nonpublic personal information about
consumers which is subject to restrictions under the Gramm-Leach-Bliley
Act and the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. You may not directly or indirectly reuse
or disclose such nonpublic personal information for any purpose other than
to provide the services for which you are receiving the information.

There are risks associated with the use of electronic transmission. The
sender of this information does not control the method of transmittal or
any service providers and the sender assumes no duty, liability, or
obligation for the security, receipt, or any third party interception of

this transmission.

The Company reserves the right to amend statements made herein in the event
of a mistake. Unless expressly stated herein to the contrary, only agreements
in writing signed by an authorized officer of the Company may be enforced
against it.

This transmission may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you
received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety,
whether in electronic or hard copy format. Although this transmission and any attachments are believed to be free of
any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by JPMorgan Chase & Co., its
subsidiaries and affiliates (collectively, "JPMC"), as applicable, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
Please note that any electronic communication that is conducted within or through JPMC's system is subject to
interception, monitoring, review, retention and external production; may be stored or otherwise processed in countries
other than the country in which you are located; and will be treated in accordance with JPMC's policies and applicable
laws and regulations.



